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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The 014 Indian Agency building was erected about 1870, and is the only
surviving structure belonging to the original agency group. This
home, constructed of squared-off logs with open mortise and tenon joints|,
retains its rustic character and was built without the use of nails.
In plan, the cabin is the typical one-story rectangular log structure
that appeared so often in early settlements.

Today the building remains much the same as when originally constructed.
Of about a 1 to 2 proportion, the "1" being width and the "2" length,
the structure has an upper loft and is capped by a simple "A" roof.

A roof pitch change occurs on the front to accomodate a porch. The
porch runs full length along the front and is supported by four square
posts. The front central entryway is flanked on each side by multi-
paned windows.

An exterior chimney rises from the roof ridge on the east end of the
cabin. Another chimney, this one an interior chimney, projects from
the roof ridge on the west end of the cabin. Flanked on each side by
multi-paned windows, the east chimney originally served an interior
wood stove, but was later converted to a fireplace. The cabin rests
on the original stone foundation which was covered on the outside with
a layer of concrete in about 1920.

Additions were built on to the 0l1d Indian Agency building over the
years, but these have been removed by the owners so that the building
now looks much the same as when first built. A granary was added to
the house after Mr. McPherson, an ancestor of the present owner, pur-

- chased the building from the government just after the turn-of-the
century. 1In about 1964, this granary was removed. The granary was
originally longer than the house, of the same height, and composed of
squared-off logs and open mortise and tenon joints. It was added to
the back of the cabin and formed an "L" shape. A porch projected from
the interior side of this addition and the entire roof was wood shingled.

Another addition that was also removed in about 1964, was a small
rectangular frame addition to the front of the house. This addition
projected out from the west portion of the front under the porch.

Shortly after the removal of the granary, a back patio-carport was
added in such a manner that it could easily be removed without damaging
the original cabin. Mrs. Alice Hutchinson, the present owner, has
made the cabin her home.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Colville Indian Agency headquarters was moved from Fort Colville to
Chewelah in 1873, to administer the newly-created Colville Indian Reser-
vation, as well as the older Spokane and Couer d'Alene Indian Reservatio
The 0ld Indian Agency building, constructed three years earlier in 1870,
is now the only surviving structure on the original Chewelah agency
site. Major John A. Sims, the first Indian agent stationed at Chewelah,
used the building as both a headquarters and a home.

Aside from Sims, a number of other men held positions with the agency
at the time. John McFadden, for instance, was in charge of a grist
mill located nearby which ground grain for the Indians; Dr. E.L. Morgan
attended to the ailments of the Indians, and Major James O'Neil taught
agricultural methods. The agency also had a supply department which
distributed equipment and seeds.

The agency served, among others, the Spokane, Kalispel, Kutenai, Chelan,
and Wenatchi tribes. 1In addition, non-reservation Indians often utilize
the agency during the twelve years it was located in Chewelah. In 1885,
the agency was moved to Fort Spokane, located thirty-five miles to the
southwest at the confluence of the Spokane and Columbia Rivers.

Although the agency was located in Chewelah for only twelve years, it
served many tribes and had the responsibility for administering an ex-
tremely large area. The Colville Indian Reservation, established in
1872, was, until 1891, double its present size and extended to the
Canadian border; and the Couer d'Alene Indian Reservation was also
considerably larger at that time.

In 1902, the house became a private residence; and in the 1930's, it
was included in the Historic American Buildings Survey. The home's
present owner, Mrs. Alice Hutchinson, has preserved and maintained the
building. The building is a fine example of rustic ar
remains in excellent condition. '
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